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MEMORANDUM 
fro• 

Auguat 7, 19 72 

To: Michael Wriaht, Ed. 
Niahnavbe Nev:/'~~ 

Froa: J. ~. Cutet-(/-. 

Mr. Bob hiley and r are pleued to inform 
you that Northern Michiaan University has 
Mt up a new budaet for eupport of the ~-
nawbe ~eva. to be uaed in the interim until 
othersourcea of support are available . 

'!"be budget ia a aodeat one, and expenditures 
Will have to be aade with discresaion. It 
will, however, allow for publication of the 
MVapaper and other basic expenaee, for at 
least aeveral ·110re aontba. 

!!he Riahn•be Bew account 11 now being ad-
entirely by Mr. Bailey, and he will 

DOIi be approvin1 all expenditures from the new 
account. He ia looking forward to assisting 
you, adainiatra~ively. I vill be happy to 
continue u an advisor,u you know I will al-·•IIY• have a deep interest in your efforta. 

My beet viahee for your continued success; 
conaratulatiooa for a touah job well done 
thua, far. 

cc: a. Bailey 


